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Dorothy Menasco QOIS — LS

From: Garner, Bill [bgarner@ngn-tally.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 5:08 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Ce: Ann Caole CONS[E‘NEER

Subject: RE: documents request

Thank you, Dorothy!

William C. Garner (Bill)
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308
Telephone: (850) 224-4070
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073
bgamer@ngnlaw.com

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 5:11 PM

To: Garner, Bill

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: documents request

Mr. Garner:

On review of the docket, staff filed a request to establish docket which included the Board of County Commissioners of
Columbia County as the only "interested person." There were no other interested persons or parties listed. When a
member of the documents section requested clarification as to whether the Board of County Commissioners of
Columbia County should be a party rather than an interested person, staff's reply was that they were a, "person to
contact, not party." Through the course of the docket, CLK was never instructed to add any other interested persons or
parties to the docket, and no other interested persons or parties filed anything in the docket. Thus, the order appears to
have been provided only to Board of County Commissioners of Columbia County when it was issued.

Dorothy Menasco

Chiet Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from sfale officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 3:14 PM
To: 'Garner, Bill’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: documents request

Nao problem. Dorothy is going to revisit the answer and get back with you shortly. mOn e T R T

Thanks, Dorothy LE 7 |_+ 7 5 CEpP -1 e
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From: Garner, Bill [mailto:bgarner@ngn-tally.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:44 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: documents request

Thanks Ann! Sorry I've taken so long to get back around to this request. | hope you haven’t completely forgotten what this thread
is regarding. Just to clarify, when the Commission rescinded jurisdiction over Columbia County water and wastewater utilities, a
copy of the relevant order was provided to the Board of County Commissioners only, but not to any of the regulated utilities
directly?

William C. Garner (Bill)
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308
Telephone: (850) 224-4070
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073
bgarner@ngnlaw.com

From: Ann Cole [mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:17 AM

To: Garner, Bill

Subject: FW: documents request

Good morning,

1 did not see that Matilda answered your other question. The order was provided to Board of County
Commissioners of Columbia County when it was issued.

I hope you find this information helpful. Call me if you need anything else.

Ann

From: Garper, Bill [mailto:]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 4:41 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: documents request

Thank you Matilda, | will be in touch if the county decides they need your assistance reproducing any documents.

William C. Garner (Bill)
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A,
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308
Telephone: (850} 224-4070
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073
bgarner@ngniaw.com

From: Matilda Sanders [maitto:MSanders@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Garner, Bill

Subject: documents request

Good Afternoon Mr. Garner,

8/30/2010
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In reference to docket 070345-WS - Ordinance by Board of County Commissioners of Columbia County to
regulate private water, wastewater, and effluent reuse utilities in Columbia County.

We are in receipt of your documents request.

On the Website at this link you can view, and print all documents that are filed in this docket.
http://www floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=070345

Attachment above is the PSC Charge Form.

After calculating the charges from each document on the Website it comes to 96 pages, and just the printing
cost will be $3.80.

There is no charge for providing documents that are available electronically. Please note that persons are
invoiced for duplication services. Payment must be received before copies can be released. If the nature or
volume of documents to be copied is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources
or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by personnel, or both, in addition to the actual cost of
duplication, a “special service charge,” will be added to the charge for copies based on the cost incurred for
such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service, that is actually incurred for the clerical and supervisory assistance, or both.

Please advise us on which way you would like to handle this request, either Clerk's Office copying the
document pages, or if you'll be able to get the material printed free from the Web page.

Thank you.
Matilda Sanders,
Commission Deputy Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

8/30/2010




